CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA
OCTOBER 21, 1971

RESOLUTION NO. 71-30

Common Council
Bloomingtom; Ind.

I respectfully request approval of the Council to adjust
appropriations of budgets as follows:

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

FROM: Item 26 - Contractural Services $655.00
TO: Item 21 - Communication and Transp. $655.00

DEPARTMENE OF REDEVELOPMENT (GEN, FUND)

FROM: Item 26 - Contractural Services $500.00
T0: Item 21 - Communication and Transp. $500.00
FROM: Item 32 - Garage & Motor Supplies T $100.00

TO: Item 36 - Office Supplies $100.00

Above adjustments necessary to pay current invoices.

SIGNED /\LLLU\@LJ d /@C

“City Controller

- Tndianas. earltu.na.[, Gducational & Reereational Cenfer



CiTY OF ‘BLOOMINGTON

Interdepartmental Memo

TO: Howard Young :  sumpy. _ Jransfer of Funds

FROM: __Thomas Greenwood . DATE: _.{Qctobeyr 14 1971

Due to payment of the yearly telephlone bill, the Planning

Department finds i1t necessary to transfer $655.00 from

%0n§ractua1 Services (26) to Communication and Transportation
21). o .

| Thank you.
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October 14, 1971

The Department of Redevelopment respectfully requests the fol]owing'

transfers:

Transfer $500 from Contractual Services #26 into Telephone and

Telegraph #21.

Transfer $100 from Garﬁge and Motor #32 into Office Suppliés #36.

Thank you.
Sincerely, ‘
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#Fulton
e Director

Danny J
Executi




